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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201711195 - Competitive Grant Program for Invasive Aquatic Plant Removal

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	1/26/18

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	1/31/18

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	02/08/18

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Environmental Protection, Water Bureau, Invasive Aquatic Species Program 

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Division of Procurement Services
Burton M. Cross Building, 4th Floor 

111 Sewall Street

Augusta, ME  04330

	
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Part 1, Section E You state only one award per lake. Does this mean for example that in the whole of Sebago lake only 1 grant will be awarded?
	No. Please see the amendment to the RFP under Part 1.E.

	2
	Appendix C--Cost Proposal Form RFP#201711195.  What are you looking for under Proposed Cost?  Is that the grant request?  Or is it Total Costs?
	Amount of the grant request

	3
	Is LACC considered a “Maine Business” (App. A)?


	Please see amendments to the RFP under Part IV.B. and Part V.B.2.a. for information on Maine Business qualification

	4
	What is the 2018 permit by rule fee?
	$78 for a two year permit

	5
	Can you submit the application electronically?
	Proposals must be mailed to the State of Maine Division of Purchases, located at the Burton M. Cross Office Building, 111 Sewall Street - 4th Floor, Augusta, ME 04330.  Proposals must be at this office by 4:00 pm, local time, on February 8, 2018 to be considered. An electronic copy should be sent to the contract administrator.

	6
	Where can I find my lake midas number?
	You can find a lake midas number at Lakes of Maine website. http://www.lakesofmaine.org/
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